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Crant, Peter

From: Rep.Vos

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 3:59 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Ce: Risch, Jay

Subject: DRAFT REQUEST: Increasing the enroliment cap for the 21st Century Prep Charter School
Peter,

Rep. Vos would like to request a re-draft of 2003 AB 503 to introduce in the 2005 session. This legislation increases the
enroliment cap of the 21st Century Prep school in Racine County from 400 to 480. It is my understanding that Sen. Stepp
will also be requesting a companion bill draft. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Janine Hale

Janine L. Hale

Office of State Representative Robin Vos
304 North, State Capitol

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

608-266-9171 - office

1-888-534-0063 - toll-free

608-282-3663 - fax
janine.hale@legis.state.wi.us
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September 8, 2003 - oduced by Representatives.LADWIG, JENSEN, KERKMAN,

‘McCorMICK, HINES, KRAWCZYK F. Lasee, M. LEHMAN Nass, NiscHKE, OWENS,
SERATTI and HaHN, cosponsored by Senators STE\PP KANAVAS, ROESSLER,
REYNOLDS apld A. LASEE. Referred to Commlttee on Edué*atlgpi{_gﬂ)}n

‘\% S
1 AN ACT to amend 118.40 (2r) (cm) of the statutes; relating to: the enrollment
2 of the charter school established by the University of Wisconsin—Parkside.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under current law, school boards may enter into contracts with individuals,
groups, businesses, or governmental bodies to establish charter schools, which
operate with fewer constraints than traditional public schools. Current law also
permits the University of Wisconsin—-Milwaukee, the University of
Wisconsin-Parkside, the Milwaukee Area Technical College, and the city of
Milwaukee to operate charter schools (independent charter schools) directly or to
contract for the operation of charter schools.
e - For the University of Wisconsin-Parkside charter school, current law limits the
enrﬁiiment to 400 pupils. This bill increases the limit to 480 pupils beginning in the
261 040" kschool year.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4
U
3 SecTiON 1. 118.40 (2r) (cm) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 118.40 (2r) (cm) The chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-Parkside may

5 establish or enter into a contract for the establishment of only one charter school
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SECTION 1

2003 - 2004 Legislature
ASSEMBLY BILL 503

under this subsection, which may not operate high school grades and which may not

accommodate more than 400 480 pupils.
i

SEcTION 2. Initial applicability. 2 50 §§§ }

s ’

(1) This act first applies in the Zﬁm@{ school year.
N
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(END)



E_mery; Lynn

From: Hale, Janine

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 11:29 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-3468/1 Topic: Enroliment of UW-Parkside charter school

It has been requested by <Hale, Janine> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:
Draft review: LRB 05-3468/1 Topic: Enroliment of UW-Parkside charter school




